SITE NUMBER: WA-V-392

ADDRESS: 22 South Martin Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Mary E. Beard, 457/355, private
BUILDING DATE: 1877-19227

20 South Martin Street is a west-facing, two-and-a-half-story,
frame, freestanding, residential structure. The building, which is
set slightly back from the public-right-of-way at the northeast
corner of Martin and Mulberry Streets, has a rough stuccoed
surface: It has a cross-gable, artificial roll roof with a box
cornice and returns at the front gable ends. The porch which once
wrapped around the facade and part of the south elevation, has
massive stuccoed pillars. The south side of the porch has been
enclosed with vinyl siding and has vertical rows of hopper windows.
The entrance is located in the south bay and has a door with a
large glazed panel. The windows have shutters and are double-hung
one-over-one sash set alone on the first floor and in pairs on the
second. The attic windows are single-light casements.

The 1877 map of Clear Spring indicates that this site was
occupied by a structure owned by Rev. Grabill. The footprint of
the building, although it matches that on the 1922 Sanborn, is
oriented in another direction. The 1922 Sanborn map shows the
extant structure and numbers it 134 Martin.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Industrial/Urban
Dominance, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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